
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

COUNCIL MEETING 
 

MONDAY, JUNE 9, 2014 

 

7:00 P.M. 

1



FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE REDCLIFF TOWN COUNCIL 
MONDAY, JUNE 9, 2014 – 7:00 P.M. 

REDCLIFF TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM RECOMMENDATION 

 
1. GENERAL 
  
 A) Call to Order 

 
 B) Adoption of Agenda *        Adoption 
 
 C) Quarterly Financial Summary (1st Quarter) *     For Information 

 
 
3. 2. DELEGATION 
 

 A) Jim Laurie * 
  Re:  Request for Land Use Amendment to amend the land use district for  

Lot 1-4, Block 99, Plan 1117V; Lot 5-6, Block 99, Plan 1117V;   
Lot 7-10, Block 99, Plan 1117V; Lot 11-20, Block 99, Plan 1117V from  
H Horticultural District to R-1 Single Family Residential District 

 
 

 3. PUBLIC HEARING 
 

A) Bylaw 1783/2014 being a Bylaw to amend Bylaw 1698/2014 the Land Use  
 Bylaw regarding Tanks/Pressure Vessels in CWY Highway Corridor  

Commercial District * 
 
2.  

4. MINUTES 
  
 A) Council meeting held May 26, 2014 *      For Adoption 
 
 B) Redcliff and District Recreation Services Board meeting held June  For Information 
  2, 2014 * 
 
 C) Subdivision and Development Appeal Board hearing held on June 3,  For Information 
  2014 * 
 
 D) Redcliff Public Library *       For Information 
   
 
5. BYLAWS 
 

A) Bylaw 1783/2014 being a Bylaw to amend Bylaw 1698/2014 the Land 2nd/3rd Reading 
 Bylaw regarding Tanks/Pressure Vessels in CWY Highway Corridor  

Commercial District * 
   

  B) 1786/2014 to amend Bylaw 1698/2011 being the Land Use Bylaw to  1st Reading 
Amend Land Use district for Lot 1-4, Lot 5-6, Lot 7-10, Lot 11-20,  
Block 99, Plan 1117V from H Horticultural District to R-1 Single Family  
Residential District * 

2



 

 
  C) Bylaw 1787/2014 to repeal Bylaw 1414/2005 being the Redcliff Planning 1st/2nd/ 3rd Reading 
   Board Bylaw * 
 
  D) Bylaw 1788/2014 being the Nuisance and Unsightly Premises Bylaw * 1st/2nd/ 3rd Reading 
 
   

6. REQUESTS FOR DECISION 
 
 A) Off Road Vehicles in Coulees, Access and Enforcement *   For Consideration 
 
 B) Portable Building at Redcliff Seniors Centre *    For Consideration 
 
 C) Landfill Loader Bucket *       For Consideration 
 
 
7. CORRESPONDENCE 
 
 A) Petition for Skateboard Park in Redcliff *     For Consideration 
 
 B) Redcliff Lions Club *        For Information 
  Re: Thank you for donation of Show and Shine door prize 
 
 C) Alberta Tourism, Parks and Recreation *     For Information 
  Re: Joint sponsorship with ARPA to sponsor the 2014 Energize Workshop 
 
8. OTHER 
 
 A) Redcliff/Cypress Regional Landfill Graphs to May 31, 2014 *  For Information 
 
 B) Reminder of Important Dates *      For Information 
 
 C) Cypress County Bylaw 2014_26 Municipal Development Plan   For Information 
  Amendment * 
 
         
9. RECESS 
 
 
10. IN CAMERA 
   
 A) Legal (1) 
   
 
11. ADJOURN 

3



1 

 

Town of Redcliff 

Memo 

To: Redcliff Council 

From: Arlos Crofts, Municipal Manager  

Date: June 9, 2014  

Re: Delegation – Jim Laurie regarding proposed Land Use Bylaw Amendment  

At the May 26th Regular Meeting of Council, the following motion was carried: 
 
Councillor Kilpatrick moved to direct Administration to have further conversations with the 
applicant for a Land Use Bylaw amendment for Lots 1-4, 5-6, 7-10, and 11-20, Block 99, Plan 
1117V in regard to development of site, potential service agreement, and Infrastructure 
Capacity Fee.   
 
Administration did have this conversation with the applicant.  The discussion centered around 
the importance of an appropriate servicing agreement, which would take place at the 
subdivision stage, and council’s desire to see the appropriate installation of required 
infrastructure (e.g. sidewalks, streetlights, street paving and/or portion of street paving).   
 
The applicant expressed a desire to present his thoughts and concerns directly to council.  
Thus, administration assisted him in being scheduled for a delegation at the June 9, 2014 
council meeting. 
 
 

4



BYLAW NO. 1783/2014 
OF THE TOWN OF REDCLIFF 

IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA 
 
 
A BYLAW OF THE TOWN OF REDCLIFF IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA FOR THE PURPOSE 
OF AMENDING BYLAW 1698/2011 BEING THE REDCLIFF LAND USE BYLAW. 
 
WHEREAS pursuant to the Municipal Government Act, RSA 2000, Chapter M-26 and amendments 
thereto, the Council of the Town of Redcliff (hereinafter called the Council), has adopted Land Use 
Bylaw 1698/2011. 
 
AND WHEREAS the Council deems it desirable to amend Land Use Bylaw 1698/2011 for the 
purposes of amending C-HWY Highway Commercial Corridor Commercial District to allow for “tanks 
and pressure vessels” as a Discretionary Use – Development Officer.   
 
AND WHEREAS copies of this Bylaw and related documents were made available for inspection by 
the Public at the Municipal Office as required by the Municipal Government Act R.S.A. 2000 M-26 and 
amendments thereto; 
 
AND WHEREAS a public hearing with respect to this Bylaw was held in the Council Chambers at the 
Town of Redcliff on the          , A.D. 2014. 
 
 
NOW THEREFORE THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF REDCLIFF IN COUNCIL 
ASSEMBLED ENACTS AS FOLLOWS: 
 
1. This bylaw may be cited as the Town of Redcliff Land Use Amending Bylaw 1783/2014. 
 
2. That Part IX (Land Use Districts and Regulations), Section 90 (C-HWY – Highway Corridor 

Commercial District), Subsection 3 Discretionary Uses – Development Officer be amended to 
include “Tanks and Pressure Vessels”  

 
3. That Part IX (Land Use Districts and Regulations), Section 90 (C-HWY – Highway Corridor 

Commercial District), Subsection 8 be amended to include:  
 
 (8) (p)  Tanks and Pressure Vessels are permitted if: 
 
  i) the tanks are utilized for the storage of materials and are an accessory use to the main 

use of the site. 
  ii) there is a maximum of two tanks, 
  iii) the tanks are not visible from the TransCanada Highway,  
  iv) the tanks do not exceed the height of the principle building, and 
  v) the tanks comply with the regulations established in Section 81.   
 
4. This bylaw shall come into force on the date of final reading and signing thereof. 
 
 
READ a first time the 12th day of May 2014. 
 
 

5



Bylaw No. 1783/2014  2 
 

 
 
 
READ a second time the __________ day of  __________________ 2014. 
 
 
 
READ a third time the __________ day of  __________________ 2014. 
 
 
 
PASSED and SIGNED the ________ day of ______________, 2014. 
 
 
 
 
      __________________________________ 

MAYOR 
 
 

 
      __________________________________ 

MANAGER OF LEGISLATIVE  
AND LAND SERVICES 

6



Council Meeting Minutes – May 26, 2014          Page 
  

8221 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE REDCLIFF TOWN COUNCIL 
MONDAY, MAY 26, 2014 7:00 P.M. 

 
 
PRESENT: Mayor  E. Reimer  
 Councillors  C. Brown, C. Crozier, D. Kilpatrick, 
     L. Leipert, E. Solberg (arrived at 7:03 p.m.) 
 Municipal Manager  A. Crofts 
 Manager of Legislative &  S. Simon (left at 8:35 pm, returned at 9:05 pm) 
  Land Services  
 Public Services Director D. Schaffer 
  
ABSENT: Councillor J. Steinke 
 Director of Finance &  R. Osmond 
  Administration 
 Manager of Engineering K. Minhas 
 
 

  1. GENERAL 
 

 Call to Order A)  Mayor Reimer called the regular meeting to order at 7:00 
p.m.  
 

2014-0291 Adoption of Agenda B)  Councillor Leipert moved the Agenda be adopted as 
presented. - Carried. 
 

2014-0292 Accounts Payable C)  Councillor Crozier moved the following 63 general 
vouchers in the amount of $423,340.93 be received for 
information. – Carried. 
 

 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

COUNCIL MEETING MAY 26, 2014 

CHEQUE 
# VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

74898 ACTION PARTS 12V D BATTERIES $353.77  

74899 ALTA-WIDE BUILDERS SUPPLIES (M DOOR CLOSER $68.24  

74900 AMSC INSURANCE SERVICES LTD. HEALTH SPENDING ACCOUNT $171.71  

74901 BENCHMARK ASSESSMENT CONSULTAN MAY-JULY ASSESSMENT FEE $14,812.09  

74902 CACTUS COMMUNICATIONS UHF LEAD FOR 2-WAY RADIO $10.50  

74903 CENTRAL SHARPENING ICE KNIFE SHARPENING $190.05  

74904 COSTCO WHOLESALE PAPER, BATTERIES $1,015.11  

74905 CANADIAN PACIFIC RAILWAY FLASHER CONTRACT $1,333.48  

74906 CRANSTON, CAROL STAFF LUNCH $112.36  

74907 EPCOR ENERGY SERVICES INC. LANDFILL ELECTRIC UTILITIES $148.28  

74908 FARMLAND SUPPLY CENTER LTD PUMP IMPELLER/DIFFUSER $1,492.63  

74909 FINNING (CANADA) A DIVISION OF FILTERS, OIL, ENVIRO FEES $901.72  

74910 FIRST ON SITE RESTORATION SHOP ASBESTOS REMOVAL $3,933.65  

74911 FOUNTAIN TIRE UNIT#94 TIRE REPAIRS $158.05  

74912 GAR-TECH ELECTRICAL INSTALL RECEPTACLE $157.50  

74913 GAS CITY HYDRO VAC HYDROVAC GAS LINES $1,456.88  

74914 GLADUE, JONELLE MILEAGE - MOW, DREAMS $24.38  7



Council Meeting Minutes – May 26, 2014          Page 
  

8222 

74916 HARV'S JANITORIAL SERVICES JANITORIAL SERVICES $3,438.75  

74917 REDCLIFF HOME HARDWARE CEMENT, KEYS, LOCKS, PAINT $660.27  

74918 JOHN'S WATER HAULING ( A DIVIS LANDFILL WATER DELIVERY $90.00  

74919 KIRK'S MIDWAY TIRE WHEEL RECAPS $1,149.75  

74920 KOST FIRE EQUIPMENT LTD SERVICE KITCHEN RANGE HOOD $448.17  

74921 LETHBRIDGE MOBILE SHREDDING MONTHLY SHREDDING CONTRACT $46.20  

74922 SUNCOR ENERGY PRODUCTS PARTNER LANDFILL FUEL $4,696.94  

74923 PITNEY WORKS FOLDER/STUFFER SERVICE CONTRACT $160.77  

74924 PRECISION SCALE SCALE CALIBRATION $1,351.70  

74925 SANATEC ENVIRONMENTAL LANDFILL SEPTIC TANK PUMP $719.25  

74926 SCHEFFER ANDREW LTD. PLANNING SERVICES $5,187.24  

74927 TELUS COMMUNICATION INC. TOWN HALL PHONE SERVICE $1,688.55  

74928 TELUS MOBILITY ENG/FIRE/BYLAW/WTP CELL SERVICE $481.48  

74929 MIKES ROADHOUSE MEALS ON WHEELS $1,247.40  

74930 WOLSELEY MECHANICAL GROUP VALVES/FITTINGS/ADAPTERS $592.16  

74931 XEROX CANADA LTD. PHOTOCOPIER MAINTENANCE $40.93  

74938 CIBC SUPPLEMENTAL PENSION PLAN $3,327.02  

74939 C.U.P.E. UNION DUES $3,702.22  

74940 TOWN OF REDCLIFF EE PROPERTY TAXES $2,170.00  

74968 BIG M FORD LINCOLN FORD FIRE TRUCK (PICKUP) $32,140.88  

74969 FOX ENERGY SYSTEMS INC. SCBA FIT TEST/REFILL $1,564.40  

74970 CLEARTECH INDUSTRIES INC. CHLORINE CYLINDERS $13,662.58  

74971 CITY OF MEDICINE HAT ELECTRIC TOWN ELECTRIC UTILITY $23,043.42  

74972 CITY OF MEDICINE HAT TOWN ELECTRIC UTILITY $5,841.61  

74973 CBV COLLECTION SERVICES LTD. COLLECTION FEES $88.07  

74974 THE BOLT SUPPLY HOUSE LTD. BOLTS/NUTS/WASHERS, BIT SET $158.07  

74975 GNJ LINE CONTRACTING LTD. DIRECTIONAL BORE ON BROADWAY $8,400.00  

74976 KAIZEN LAB INC. WATER ANALYSIS $120.75  

74977 KIRK'S MIDWAY TIRE UNIT#119 TIRE $409.50  

74978 SHAW CABLE FIRE/PS/WTP INTERNET SERVICE $254.89  

74979 PALLISER ECONOMIC PARTNERSHIP MEMBERSHIP FEE $5,588.00  

74980 PAYSTATION INC. LICENSE RENEWAL $415.80  

74981 PC CORP INC. TECH SUPPORT/MAINTENANCE $905.63  

74982 SUNCOR ENERGY PRODUCTS PARTNER LANDFILL FUEL $7,647.73  

74983 RECEIVER GENERAL  RCMP 4TH QTR POLICING COSTS $248,929.75  

74984 MUNICIPAL WORLD INC PUBLIC SERVICES DIRECTOR AD $446.25  

74985 WATSON POOLS INC PUMP/MOTOR REPAIRS $3,332.70  

74986 JODI BANMAN ZUMBA SESSION #2 $700.00  

74987 TOWN OF REDCLIFF - LANDFILL APRIL LANDFILL CHARGES $808.20  

74988 MINOR, DAVID RFND ENCROACHMENT FEE PMT $100.00  

74989 CYNDI'S COVERALL/COAT EMBROIDERY $255.00  

74990 SCHMALTZ, AMY KEY DEPOSIT RETURN $125.00  

74991 XEROX CANADA LTD. PHOTOCOPIER MAINTENANCE $18.60  

74992 WOLSELEY MECHANICAL GROUP PIPE SADDLES/ELBOWS/SWEEPS $8,192.50  

74993 WORKERS COMPENSATION BOARD WORKERS COMP PREMIUM $2,127.40  
8



Council Meeting Minutes – May 26, 2014          Page 
  

8223 

74994 URBAN DEVELOPMENT INSTITUTE ME 2014 MEMBERSHIP FEE $525.00  

  
63 CHEQUE TOTAL: $423,340.93  

 
2014-0293 Bank Summary to February 28, 

2014 
D)  Councillor Kilpatrick moved the Bank Summary to 
February 28, 2014 be received for information. – Carried. 
 
 

  2. DELEGATION 
 

2014-0294 Non-Residential Commercial 
Garbage Service Exemption 
 Bio Tech Greenhouse  
 R&R Fiberglass Fabrication  
 T-Ran Management 
 Redcliff Home Hardware 
 TerDon Consulting Ltd. 

/B&C Consulting  
 Banjo  Construction 
   

A)  Councillor Crozier moved the letters received from 
BioTech Greenhouses Ltd., R&R Fiberglass Fabricators Ltd., 
T-Ran Management, Redcliff Home Hardware, Terdon 
Constulting and B&C Consulting as well as the presentation 
from a delegation of business owners regarding Non-
Residential Commercial Garbage Service Exemption be 
received for information. Further that Administration review 
and revisit Non-Residential Commercial Garbage Service 
Exemption. – Carried. 
 
E. Solberg arrived at 7:03 p.m. 
 
 

2014-0295  Councillor Brown moved to allow Banjo Construction to speak 
regarding a request for Non-Residential Commercial Garbage 
exemption. – Carried. 
 

2014-0296 Kim Donais – Current Water 
and Sewer Rate bylaws 

B)  Councillor Leipert moved the presentation from K. Donais 
and Marvin McNeil expressing concern with the current water 
and sewer rates for Multi Unit buildings be received for 
information. Further that Administration review the Water and 
Sewer Rates Bylaws and options for consideration. – Carried. 
 
 

  3. MINUTES 
 

2014-0297 Council meeting held May 12, 
2014 

A)  Councillor Solberg moved the minutes of the Council 
meeting held May 12, 2014 be adopted as presented. – 
Carried. 
 

2014-0298 Redcliff Planning Board 
meeting held on May 20, 2014 

B)  Councillor Leipert moved the minutes of the Redcliff 
Planning Board meeting held on May 20, 2014 be received for 
information. - Carried. 
 

2014-0299 Subdivision and Development 
Appeal Board hearing held on 
May 20, 2014 

C)  Councillor Crozier moved the minutes of the Subdivision 
and Development Appeal Board hearing held on May 20, 
2014 be received for information. – Carried. 
 

2014-0300 Municipal Planning Commission 
meeting held on May 21, 2014 

D)  Councillor Kilpatrick moved the minutes of the Municipal 
Planning Commission meeting held on May 21, 2014 be 
received for information. – Carried. 
 

2014-0301 Redcliff Senior Citizens 
Business Meeting, May 1, 2014 

E)   Councillor Brown moved the minutes of the Redcliff 
Senior Citizens Business meeting held May 1, 2014 be 
received for information. – Carried. 
 

9



Council Meeting Minutes – May 26, 2014          Page 
  

8224 

 
2014-0302 Redcliff Public Library Board 

meeting February 25, 2014 
F)  Councillor Crozier moved the minutes of the Redcliff Public 
Library Board meeting February 25, 2014 be received for 
information. – Carried. 
 
 

  4. BYLAWS 

2014-0303 Bylaw 1784/2014 to amend  
Bylaw 1698/2011 being the 
Land Use Bylaw to amending 
the sideyard setbacks in R-1 
Single Family Residential, R-1A 
Low Density Reduced Landfill 
Setback Residential District,  
R-2 Low Density Residential 
District, and R-4 Manufactured 
Home Residential District  
 

A)  Councillor Kilpatrick moved Bylaw 1784/2014 to amend  
Bylaw 1698/2011 being the Land Use Bylaw to amending the 
sideyard setbacks in R-1 Single Family Residential, R-1A Low 
Density Reduced Landfill Setback Residential District, R-2 
Low Density Residential District, and R-4 Manufactured Home  
Residential District be given first reading. – Carried. 
 

 Bylaw 1786/2014 to amend 
Bylaw 1698/2011 being the 
Land Use Bylaw to amend Land 
Use District for Lot 1-4, Lot 5-6, 
Lot 7-10, Lot 11-20, Block 99, 
Plan 1117V from H Horticultural 
District to R-1 Single Family  
Residential District 
 

B)  Councillor Leipert moved bylaw 1786/2014 to amend 
Bylaw 1698/2011 being the Land Use Bylaw to amend Land 
Use District for Lot 1-4, Lot 5-6, Lot 7-10, Lot 11-20, Block 99, 
Plan 1117V from H Horticultural District to R-1 Single Family  
Residential District be given first reading.  
 
L. Leipert withdrew his motion. 
 

2014-0304  Councillor Kilpatrick moved to direct Administration to have 
further conversations with the applicant for a Land Use Bylaw 
amendment  for Lots 1-4, 5-6, 7-10, and 11-20, Block 99, Plan 
1117V in regard to development of site, potential service 
agreement, and Infrastructure Capacity Fee. – Carried. 
 
 

  5. REQUEST FOR DECISION 

2014-0305 Priority Planning 2015 – 2017 A)  Councillor Brown moved to approve the Priority Planning 
2015-2017 project as proposed by the Municipal Manager in 
Request for Decision dated May 26, 2014 with a budget of 
$6,000.00 to be funded with the 2014 MSI Operating Grant.  - 
Carried. 
 

2014-0306 Road Closures for Redcliff Days B)  Councillor Solberg moved to authorize the following 
annual road closures for activities associated with Redcliff 
Days, pending notification of Emergency Services and area 
residents: 

 Fireworks Set up – Sissons Drive SE from Broadway 
Avenue E. to Mitchell Street S.E. from noon on 
Saturday to 2:am on Sunday. 

 Monster Truck Rides – 2nd Avenue from Main Street S. 
to 1 Street SW from 1 pm on Friday until 7 pm on 
Sunday 

 Legion Memorial Park and Parkside School activities – 
3rd Street SE from Broadway Avenue e. to 2nd Avenue 

10



Council Meeting Minutes – May 26, 2014          Page 
  

8225 

SE; 1st Avenue SE from 2nd Street SE to 4th Street SE 
from 6:00 am – 6:00 pm on Saturday. – Carried. 

 
 
 

  6. CORRESPONDENCE 

2014-0307 RedHat Co-operative Ltd. 
Re:  Request for consideration 
of public transportation 
 

A)  Councillor Leipert moved correspondence from RedHat 
Co-operatives Ltd. dated May 2, 2014 regarding a request for 
consideration of public transportation be received for 
information. Further that the issue of public transportation be 
included in the 2014 Strategic Planning session. – Carried. 
 

2014-0308 RedHat Co-operatives Ltd.  
Re:  Request for crosswalk at 
Broadway Ave. E and Mitchell 
Street 
 

B)  Councillor Crozier moved correspondence from RedHat 
Co-operative Ltd. dated May 12, 2014 regarding a request for 
a crosswalk at Broadway Avenue E and Mitchell Street be 
received for information. Further to refer the request for a 
crosswalk at Broadway Ave. E and Mitchell Street to 
Administration for review and recommendation. – Carried. 
 

2014-0309 Palliser Economic Partnership  
Re:  Invitation to Annual 
General Meeting June 26, 2014 
 

C)  Councillor Solberg moved an invitation from Palliser 
Economic Partnership to attend the 2014 Annual General 
Meeting on June 26, 2014 be received for information. – 
Carried. 
 
 

  7. OTHER 

2014-0310 EDA Monthly Economic 
Summary, for April 2014 

A)  Councillor Crozier moved Economic Development Alliance 
Monthly Economic Summary for April 2014 be received for 
information. – Carried. 
 

2014-0311 Economic Development 
Alliance Financial Statements 

B)  Councillor Kilpatrick moved that Economic Development 
Alliance Financial Statements be received for information. – 
Carried. 
 

2014-0312 Municipal Manager’s Report to 
Council 

C)  Councillor Kilpatrick moved the Municipal Manager’s 
Report to Council for May 26, 2014 be received for 
information. – Carried. 
 

2014-0313 Reminder of Important Dates D)  Councillor Leipert moved the Reminder of Important Dates 
be received for information. – Carried. 
 
 

  8. RECESS 
 
Mayor Reimer called for a recess at 8:11 p.m. 
 
D. Schaffer left at 8:11 p.m. 
 
Mayor Reimer reconvened the meeting at 8:21 p.m.  
 
 
 

11



Council Meeting Minutes – May 26, 2014          Page 
  

8226 

  9. IN CAMERA 
 

2014-0314 Meet In Camera Councillor Brown moved to meet In Camera to discuss two 
Land matters at 8:21 p.m.  – Carried.   
 
S. Simon left at 8:35 pm; returned at 9:05 pm 
 

2014-0315 Return to Open Session Councillor Kilpatrick moved to return to Open Session at 9:05 
p.m. – Carried.  
 
 

2014-0316 Storm Utility Right-Of-Way 
(UROW) 400 Block, 4th Street 
SW 

Councillor Leipert moved that the Town of Redcliff authorize 
administration to enter into an agreement with property owner 
of Block C, Plan 1737JK (502 3 Street SW) to purchase a 
14.10m utility right of way with an area of .4991 acre at a cost 
of $30,000.00 plus legal and professional fees to install a 
storm system on 400 block of 4th Street SW between 4th and 
5th Avenue and tie to existing storm stub at 5th Avenue. – 
Carried. 
 

2014-0317 Drainage Issue 
Re: Broadway Avenue between 
RedHat Cooperatives Ltd.  
and Roy’s Woodshop 
 

Councillor Brown moved to have administration come up with 
options for solution to Broadway Avenue Area drainage issue. 
– Carried. 

 10. ADJOURNMENT 
 

2014-0318 Adjournment Councillor Kilpatrick moved to adjourn the meeting at 9:07 
p.m. – Carried. 
 

  
 
 
 

 Mayor 
  

 
 
 

 Manager of Legislative and Land Services 
 
 

12



13



 
 

REDCLIFF AND DISTRICT RECREATION SERVICES BOARD 
Town Council Chambers Town Office 

June 2, 2014 at 7:00 pm 
 

 
PRESENT: 
 
 
 
 
 
ABSENT (with regrets): 

Chairman 
Community Services 
Members at Large 
 
 
 
Councillor 

Jeff Wilson  
Cindy Murray 
Christina McNeil 
Tim Reimer 
Chuck Henson 
 
Eric Solberg 

 
 
 1.          GENERAL 

 
Call to Order 
 

A)  Meeting called to order at 7:10 pm.   

Adoption of the Agenda B)  C. Henson moved adoption of the agenda as presented. – Carried. 
 
 

 2.         MINUTES 
 

Board meeting held May 5, 2014 A)  C. McNeil moved that the minutes of the Redcliff and District 
Recreation Services Board meeting held June 2, 2014 be adopted.  
– Carried. 
 
 

 3.         DIRECTORS REPORT 
 

Redcliff Aquatic Centre 
 

A)  The Redcliff Aquatic Centre did not open as planned due to 
problems with the wading pool and safety equipment that had to be 
replaced.  The problems were rectified and the pool will open on 
Tuesday, June 3, 2014. 
    

Swim Registration Night B)  Registration night was held at Parkside School on May 21 and 22, 
2014.  The location; internet based registration program; debit machine 
and multiple booking stations made registration much more efficient 
than previous years but it still a lengthy process.  
 

Tennis Court C)  The damaged area of the tennis court has been prepared for 
repair.  No word on when the work will take place. 
 

Redcliff Days 
 
 
Canada Day 

D)  The Redcliff Days Event Schedule was circulated.  The schedule 
will be posted on Facebook, Twitter and the website.  
 
E)  The Canada Day activities are set and will be advertised after 
Redcliff Days. 
 
 
 
 
 

14



Redcliff Recreation Services Board Minutes – June 2, 2014                       Page 2 
  

 

              

 

4.         OLD BUSINESS 
 

Annual Calendar A)  Redcliff Minor Hockey and the Redcliff Skating Club will be invited 
to attend the September Recreation Board meeting. 
 

Mountain Bike Trail 
 

B)  Tabled until September. 

Off Leash Surveys 
 

C)  Very few Off Leash Surveys have been received to date.  
Recreation Board members have volunteered have an information 
table and do surveys during Redcliff Days. 

Youth Recreation Surveys D)  About 50 Youth Recreation Surveys been submitted.  These were 
reviewed.  Recreation Board members will distribute more of these 
surveys during Redcliff Days.   
 

Summer Programs E)  Youth art programs have been arranged for the several weeks 
during summer.  Board members reviewed the other programs that are 
available through Be Fit for Life and chose several that can be 
arranged for children and youth. 

 
 

5.         MEETINGS/CONFERENCES/WORKSHOPS 
 

 A)  Redcliff Days                 June 13 – 15                      Redcliff 
 

 B)  Canada Day                  July 1                                 Redcliff 
 
 

 6.         DATE OF NEXT MEETING - September 2, 2014 
 
 

 7.        ADJOURNMENT 
Adjournment A)  C. Henson moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:34pm. 

 
 

15



16



17



18



19



20



BYLAW NO. 1783/2014 
OF THE TOWN OF REDCLIFF 

IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA 
 
 
A BYLAW OF THE TOWN OF REDCLIFF IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA FOR THE PURPOSE 
OF AMENDING BYLAW 1698/2011 BEING THE REDCLIFF LAND USE BYLAW. 
 
WHEREAS pursuant to the Municipal Government Act, RSA 2000, Chapter M-26 and amendments 
thereto, the Council of the Town of Redcliff (hereinafter called the Council), has adopted Land Use 
Bylaw 1698/2011. 
 
AND WHEREAS the Council deems it desirable to amend Land Use Bylaw 1698/2011 for the 
purposes of amending C-HWY Highway Commercial Corridor Commercial District to allow for “tanks 
and pressure vessels” as a Discretionary Use – Development Officer.   
 
AND WHEREAS copies of this Bylaw and related documents were made available for inspection by 
the Public at the Municipal Office as required by the Municipal Government Act R.S.A. 2000 M-26 and 
amendments thereto; 
 
AND WHEREAS a public hearing with respect to this Bylaw was held in the Council Chambers at the 
Town of Redcliff on the June 9, A.D. 2014. 
 
 
NOW THEREFORE THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF REDCLIFF IN COUNCIL 
ASSEMBLED ENACTS AS FOLLOWS: 
 
1. This bylaw may be cited as the Town of Redcliff Land Use Amending Bylaw 1783/2014. 
 
2. That Part IX (Land Use Districts and Regulations), Section 90 (C-HWY – Highway Corridor 

Commercial District), Subsection 3 Discretionary Uses – Development Officer be amended to 
include “Tanks and Pressure Vessels”  

 
3. That Part IX (Land Use Districts and Regulations), Section 90 (C-HWY – Highway Corridor 

Commercial District), Subsection 8 be amended to include:  
 
 (8) (p)  Tanks and Pressure Vessels are permitted if: 
 
  i) the tanks are utilized for the storage of materials and are an accessory use to the main 

use of the site. 
  ii) there is a maximum of two tanks, 
  iii) the tanks are not visible from the TransCanada Highway,  
  iv) the tanks do not exceed the height of the principle building, and 
  v) the tanks comply with the regulations established in Section 81.   
 
4. This bylaw shall come into force on the date of final reading and signing thereof. 
 
 
READ a first time the 12th day of May 2014. 
 
 

21



Bylaw No. 1783/2014  2 
 

 
 
 
READ a second time the __________ day of  __________________ 2014. 
 
 
 
READ a third time the __________ day of  __________________ 2014. 
 
 
 
PASSED and SIGNED the ________ day of ______________, 2014. 
 
 
 
 
      __________________________________ 

MAYOR 
 
 

 
      __________________________________ 

MANAGER OF LEGISLATIVE  
AND LAND SERVICES 

22



BYLAW NO. 1786/2014 
OF THE TOWN OF REDCLIFF 

IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA 
 

 
A BYLAW OF THE TOWN OF REDCLIFF IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA FOR THE 
PURPOSE OF AMENDING BYLAW 1698/2011 BEING THE REDCLIFF LAND USE BYLAW: 
 
WHEREAS the lands described as  
 
  Legal Description    Civic Address 
  Lot 1-4, Block 99, Plan 1117V  102 5 Street NW 
  Lot 5-6, Block 99, Plan 1117V  110 5 Street NW 
  Lot 7-10, Block 99, Plan 1117V  114 5 Street NW 
  Lot 11-20, Block 99, Plan 1117V  122 5 Street NW 
  
 
(herein referred to as "Subject Land A”, is presently designated H Horticultural District under the 
Town of Redcliff Land Use Bylaw;  
 
AND WHEREAS it is proposed that ‘Subject Land ‘A’ be designated R-1 Single Family 
Residential District and is located as indicated on the following map. 

 

 

23



Bylaw No. 1786/2014       Page  
 
 

2 

 

AND WHEREAS copies of this bylaw and related documents were made available for 
inspection by the Public at the Municipal Office as required by the Municipal Government Act 
R.S.A. 2000, Ch. M-26; 
 
AND WHEREAS a public hearing with respect to this bylaw was held in the Council Chambers 
at the Town of Redcliff on the _______ day of ________, A.D. 2014. 
 
 
NOW THEREFORE THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF REDCLIFF IN COUNCIL 
ASSEMBLED ENACTS AS FOLLOWS: 
 
1. This bylaw may be cited as the Town of Redcliff Land Use Amending Bylaw 1786/2014. 
 
2. The land described as  
 
  Legal Description    Civic Address 
  Lot 1-4, Block 99, Plan 1117V  102 5 Street NW 
  Lot 5-6, Block 99, Plan 1117V  110 5 Street NW 
  Lot 7-10, Block 99, Plan 1117V  114 5 Street NW 
  Lot 11-20, Block 99, Plan 1117V  122 5 Street NW 
 
is hereby designated R-1 Single Family Residential District. 

 
3. This bylaw shall come into force on the date of final reading and signing thereof. 
 
 
READ a first time the _______day of _________, 2014. 
 
 
READ a second time the  _______day of _________, 2014. 
 
 
 
READ a third time this the  _______day of _________, 2014. 
 
 
PASSED and SIGNED the __________ day of __________, 2014. 
 
 
 
 
 
     __________________________________________ 

MAYOR 
 
 
 

___________________________________________ 
MANAGER OF LEGISLATIVE AND LAND SERVICES    

24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



TOWN OF REDCLIFF 
BYLAW NO. 1787/2014 

 
A bylaw to authorize the Municipal Council of the Town of Redcliff to repeal Bylaw No. 
1414/2005 being the Redcliff Planning Board bylaw .   
 
WHEREAS the Town of Redcliff desires to repeal Bylaw No. 1414/2005 being the Redcliff 
Planning Board Bylaw.  
 
NOW THEREFORE THE MUNICIPAL CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF REDCLIFF IN 
COUNCIL ASSEMBLED ENACTS AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 That Town of Redcliff Bylaw No. 1414/2005 is hereby repealed upon third and final 

reading of this Bylaw.   
 
 
Read a First Time this _____ day of __________, 2014 
 
 
Read a Second Time this _____ day of __________, 2014 
 
 
Read a Third Time this _____ day of __________, 2014 
 
 
 
 
Signed and Passed this __________ day of _________________________, 2014 
 
 
 

___________________________________ 
       MAYOR 
 
 

___________________________________ 
MANAGER OF LEGISLATIVE AND LAND 
SERVICES 

          
 
 
 
 

53



54



55



T o w n  o f  R e d c l i f f  I n s p e c t i o n   P a g e  | 41 

subdivision appeals where there is no provincial interest involved (Section 678 of the 

MGA) and development permit appeals. 

 

Section 627(4)(b) of the MGA prohibits the appointment as a member of a SDAB of 

any person who carries out subdivision or development powers, duties and functions 

on behalf of the municipality.  In the event of a subdivision appeal, since the SAA is 

made up entirely of council, the two councillors who sit on the SDAB may be sitting 

in judgment of a decision they made at the SAA. 

 

Also, given that the MPC is comprised, in part, of one councillor, it is important that 

the SDAB Bylaw ensure that this member of council does not also sit on the SDAB.  

Bylaw 1733/2013 (SDAB Bylaw) allows for an appeal of an order issued under the 

Act, suggesting that orders issued pursuant to Sections 545 (order to remedy 

contraventions) and 546 (order to remedy dangers and unsightly property) may be 

appealed to the SDAB.  However, only Stop Orders issued pursuant to Section 645 

may be appealed to the SDAB.  As per Section 547 of the MGA, orders issued under 

Sections 545 and 546 may only be reviewed by council.          

 

30. Recommendation 
 
That council amend Bylaw 1733/2013, the Subdivision and Development 
Appeal Board Bylaw, to ensure that the composition of the Board is meeting 
the requirements of Sections 627 and 628 of the MGA. 
 

31. Recommendation 
 
That council amend Bylaw 1733/2013 to limit the role of the SDAB to appeals 
of Stop Orders issued pursuant to Section 645 of the MGA only.   

56



TOWN OF REDCLIFF 
BYLAW NO.  1788/2014 

 
A BYLAW OF THE TOWN OF REDCLIFF IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA TO PROMOTE 
THE MAINTENANCE OF PROPERTY AND TO REGULATE NUISANCES, UNSIGHTLY 
PROPERTY AND CONDITIONS OR SITUATIONS WHICH ARE DANGEROUS TO PUBLIC 
HEALTH AND SAFETY  
 
WHEREAS the Municipal Government Act (Alberta) authorizes municipalities to pass Bylaws 
respecting safety, health and welfare of people and the protection of people and property; 
 
NOW THEREFORE THE COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF REDCLIFF, IN THE PROVINCE OF 
ALBERTA, DULY ASSEMBLED, ENACTS AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 
SHORT TITLE 
 
1. This Bylaw shall be known and cited as the "Nuisance and Unsightly Premises Bylaw” of 

the Town of Redcliff. 
 
 
INTERPRETATION, PURPOSE AND DEFINITIONS 
 
2. The purpose of this Bylaw is to promote the maintenance of property within the Town of 

Redcliff in a tidy, pleasant and safe condition and to eliminate or minimize nuisances, 
unsightly property and dangerous or hazardous conditions; 

 
3. In this Bylaw, the definitions set forth in Section (1) of the Municipal Government Act 

(Alberta), as amended, shall apply to this Bylaw and in addition the following definitions 
(unless the context specifically requires otherwise) shall also apply: 

 
a) "Act" means the Municipal Government Act (Alberta), as amended. 
 
b) "Board" means the Town's Subdivision and Development Appeal Board. 
 
c) "Bylaw Enforcement Officer" means a person appointed as a Bylaw Officer by 

the Town of Redcliff and includes any Police Officer, Peace Officer and any 
member of the municipal Police Force or a member of the Royal Canadian 
Mounted Police. 

 
d) "Council" means the Municipal Council of the Town of Redcliff. 

 
e) "Dangerous Condition" means the condition of any property, premises, 

structure or improvement or any part thereof, which is likely or probably 
hazardous or dangerous to public health and safety and shall include without 
limiting the generality of the foregoing: 

 
 i) a refrigerator, ice box or freezer, which is not being used for the 

storage of perishable goods and is equipped or fitted with a door that 
cannot be opened from the inside; 

 

57



Bylaw 1788/2014                      Page  

 

2 

 ii) an excavation or hole that is not safeguarded to prevent persons 
from falling into such excavation or hole. 

f) “Designated Officer” means a designated Officer of the Town in accordance 
with the Act.  

 
g) "Improvement" means: 
 
 i)  a structure; 
 
 ii) anything attached or secured to a structure that would be 

transferred without special mention by a transfer or sale of the structure; 
  
 iii) a designated manufactured home; and  
 
 iv) machinery and equipment. 
 
h) "Nuisance" means any use of or activity upon any property which is offensive to 

any person, or has or may have a detrimental effect or impact upon any person 
or other property in the neighborhood and, without limiting the generality of the 
foregoing, includes the following: 

 
 i) the failure to cut grass or weeds or allowing grass or weeds to 

exceed 15 cm. in height; 
 
 ii) the failure to destroy restricted weeds, control noxious weeds, or 

prevent the spread or scattering of nuisance weeds; 
 
 iii) the growth of trees or shrubs in such a manner that they interfere 

with or endanger visibility to street signage or sidewalk or roadway 
clearance; 

 
 iv) the causing of opaque or dense smoke and permitting such 

smoke to be emitted into the atmosphere for a period in excess of six 
minutes in any one hour, or at a point other than the opening to the 
atmosphere of the flue, stack or chimney, unless specifically authorized 
by Council; 

 
 v) the generation of excessive dust and permitting such dust to 

escape from the property; 
 
 vi) the use of any pesticide or herbicide which has significant 

detrimental or environmental effects on surrounding areas; 
 
 vii) the failure to control or eliminate insect pests harmful to the 

growth and development of trees and shrubs or any vegetable or plant 
life; 

 

58



Bylaw 1788/2014                      Page  

 

3 

 viii) the failure to dispose of dilapidated vehicles or the storage of 
vehicles in excess of the number of vehicles permitted under the Town's 
Land Use Bylaw; 

 
 ix) the failure to dispose of discarded or dilapidated furniture or 

household appliances, scrap metals, scrap lumber, tires and motor 
vehicle parts; 

 
 x) the failure to dispose of any rubbish, garbage or animal excrement 

accumulated upon any property; 
 
 xi) the posting or exhibiting of posters, signs, billboards, placards, 

writings or pictures upon any fence or wall on any property, where the 
same are accumulated and become in a dilapidated and unsightly 
condition; 

 
 xii) drawing, painting or writing of any signs or messages upon public 

or private property, except with the prior permission of the owner of the 
property. 

 
i) "Occupant" means any person who has lawful possession, resides in or 

occupies any land, parcel of land or building within the municipal boundaries of 
the Town of Redcliff but is not an owner. 

 
j) "Owner" means:  
 
 i)  in respect of land, any person who is registered under the Land 

Titles Act (Alberta) as the owner of the fee simple estate in the land or 
parcel of land within the municipal boundaries of the Town of Redcliff, or 
any person shown or designated as the owner pursuant to the current 
Tax Roll of the Town of Redcliff; 

 
 ii) in respect of property other than land, the person in lawful 

possession of it.   
 
k) "Person" means an individual, trustee, legal representative, proprietor, body 

corporate, association or partnership. 
 
l) "Premises"  means any land, building or property, whether real or personal. 
 
m) "Property" means the parcel of land and improvement, or a parcel of land and 

the improvements to it.  Property shall also include the adjacent boulevard, and 
the land directly behind the rear of the property from property line to the mid-point 
of the laneway or one (1) meter beyond rear property line if abutting a Public 
Reserve area. 

 
n) "Remedial Order" means an order or direction of a Bylaw Enforcement Officer or 

designated person issued pursuant to Section 5 of this Bylaw. 
 

59



Bylaw 1788/2014                      Page  

 

4 

o) "Structure" means a building or other thing erected or placed in, on, over or 
under land, whether or not it is so affixed to the land as to become transferred 
without special mention by a transfer or sale of the land. 

 
p) "Town" means the Town of Redcliff. 
 
q) "Unsightly Condition" means the condition of any property, premises, structure 

or improvement, or any part thereof, which is detrimental to the surrounding area, 
due to its unsightly or untidy condition, as characterized by visual evidence of a 
lack of general maintenance, repair and upkeep and, without limiting the 
generality of the foregoing, includes: 

 
 i) specific deterioration of improvements or portions of 

improvements; 
 
 ii) broken or missing windows, siding, shingles, shutters, eaves and 

other building materials on any building or improvement; 
 
 iii) significant fading, chipping or peeling of painted areas of any 

building or improvement; 
 
 iv) excessive storage or accumulation on premises of: 
 
  a) any rubbish, refuse, trash, papers, packages, 

containers, bottles, cans, sewage, dirt, soil, gravel, rocks, sod, 
petroleum products, hazardous recyclables, substances and 
wastes as defined in the Environmental Protection and 
Enhancement Act (Alberta), household dishes and utensils, 
boxes, cartons, fabrics or household goods; 

 
  b) the whole or any part of any motor vehicle as 

defined under the Traffic Safety Act (Alberta), as amended, as 
well as any tractor or implement of husbandry, which has no 
current license attached to it and in respect of which no 
registration certificate has been issued for the current year, or 
which is inoperative by reason of disassembly, age or mechanical 
condition; 

 
  c) equipment or machinery which has been rendered 

inoperative by reason of disassembly, age or mechanical 
condition, including household appliances; 

 
  d) all forms of garbage, litter and refuse, including but 

not limited to building materials, tires, boxes, scrap material, 
dilapidated furniture, appliances, machinery, machinery parts, or 
other similar materials or items. 

 
 
NUISANCES, UNSIGHTLY CONDITIONS AND DANGEROUS CONDITIONS – PROHIBITION  

60



Bylaw 1788/2014                      Page  

 

5 

 
4. No Person, being the Owner or Occupant of any Property or Premises within the Town, 

shall permit such Property or Premises, or any activity upon such Property or Premises, 
to be or remain a Nuisance. 

 
5. No Person shall cause or permit or undertake any activity upon any Town Property 

which is a Nuisance. 
 
6. No Person, being the Owner or Occupant of any Property or Premises within the Town, 

shall permit such Property or Premises to be or remain in an Unsightly Condition. 
 
7. No Person, being the Owner or Occupant of any Property or Premises within the Town, 

shall permit such Property or Premises to be or remain in a Dangerous Condition. 
 
 
INSPECTION 
 
8. A Bylaw Enforcement Officer or a Designated Officer is hereby authorized to enter any 

Property or Premises to inspect for conditions that contravene or fail to comply with any 
provisions of this Bylaw. 

 
9. Any Bylaw Enforcement Officer or Designated Officer or any other Person authorized by 

Council to do so, who enters upon Property or Premises for the purposes of an 
inspection or to remedy a condition which constitutes a contravention of this Bylaw, shall 
be deemed to have the authorization of Council and shall not incur any liability therefore. 

 
 
REMEDIAL ORDER 
 
10. If a Bylaw Enforcement Officer or Designated Officer considers any Property or 

Premises to be in contravention of any provision of this Bylaw, the Bylaw Enforcement 
Officer or Designated Officer shall cause a Remedial Order to be issued and served 
upon the Owner or Occupant of such Property or Premises, directing the Owner or 
Occupant to remedy the contravention ("Remedial Order"). 

 
11. Every Remedial Order shall be in writing and contain the following: 
 
 a) indicate the Person to whom it is directed; 
 
 b) identify the Property or Premises to which the Remedial Order relates by 

municipal address or legal description; 
 
 c) identify the date that it is issued; 
 
 d) identify or state how the Property or Premises fails to comply with this 

Bylaw; 
 
 e) identify the specific provisions of the Bylaw that the Property or Premises 

contravenes; 

61



Bylaw 1788/2014                      Page  

 

6 

 
 f) identify, with reasonable particulars, the nature of the remedial action 

required to be taken to bring the Property or Premises into compliance; 
 
 g) identify the time within which the remedial action must be complete; 
 
 h) indicate that if the remedial action is not completed within the specified 

time, the Town may take whatever actions or measures are necessary to remedy 
the contravention; 

 
 i) indicate that the expenses and costs of any action or measures taken by 

the Town under this Section will be an amount owing to the Town by the Person 
to whom the Remedial Order is directed; 

 
 j) indicate the expenses and costs referred to in this Section may be 

attached to the Tax Roll of the Property, if such costs are not paid within a 
specified time; 

 
 k) indicate that an Appeal lies from the Remedial Order to the Board, if a 

Notice of Appeal is filed, in writing, with the Town within a certain specified time 
following receipt of the Remedial Order. 

 
 
SERVICE OF DOCUMENT, ORDER OR NOTICE 
 
12. Service of any document, order or notice required to be served pursuant to this Bylaw, 

may be served either: 
 

a) personally upon the Person, Owner or Occupant required to be served; 
 
b) by prepaid, registered mail at the address of: 
 

i) the Owner, as shown on the Tax Roll; 
 
ii) the Person or Occupant, other than the Owner, at the last known mailing 

address; 
 
c) in the case of a corporation, personally upon any director or officer of the 

corporation or, alternatively, by prepaid, registered mail at the address of the 
registered office of the corporation. 

 
13. If service is effected by prepaid, registered mail, service will be deemed to have been 

received five days following the mailing of the document, order or notice. 
 
14. A Remedial Order issued pursuant to this Bylaw may be served personally upon the 

Owner or Occupant of the Property or Premises to which it relates, or may be left with a 
Person apparently over the age of eighteen years at the Property or Premises. 

 

62



Bylaw 1788/2014                      Page  

 

7 

15. If, in the opinion of a Bylaw Enforcement Officer or Designated Officer, service of the 
Remedial Order cannot be reasonably effected, or if the Bylaw Enforcement Officer or 
Designated Officer believes that the Owner or Occupant of the Property or Premises is 
evading service, the Officer may post the Remedial Order in a conspicuous place on the 
Property or Premises to which the Remedial Order relates, or on the private dwelling 
place of the Owner of the Property or Premises, as registered at the Land Titles Office or 
on the municipal Tax Roll of the Property or Premises, and the Remedial Order shall be 
deemed to have been served upon the expiry of three days after the Remedial Order is 
posted. 

 
16. Every person who fails to comply with the Remedial Order issued pursuant to this Bylaw, 

or fails to comply with the Order of the Board following an Appeal a Review, commits an 
offence. 

 
SECTION 7 - REVIEW OF REMEDIAL ORDER 

 
16. Council hereby delegates its authority to review Remedial Orders, pursuant to Section 

547 of the Act, to the Board. 
 
17. The Owner or Occupant to whom a Remedial Order is directed may seek request a 

review of the Remedial Order by written notice to Council:  filing a Notice of Appeal, in 
writing: 

 
a) within fourteen days of the receipt of the Remedial Order relating to a Nuisance; 
 
b) within seven days of the receipt of the Remedial Order relating to an Unsightly or 

Dangerous Condition; 
 
c) or such longer period as may be specified in the Remedial Order. 

 
18. A Notice of Appeal Review of Remedial Order must be in writing, signed by the Owner or 

Occupant or their authorized agent and shall state: 
 

a) the name of the Owner or Occupant; 
 
b) the municipal address or legal description of the Property or Premises to which 

the Remedial Order being appealed relates to; 
 
c) the nature or grounds for the Appeal Review; 
 
d) the address at which documents relating to the Appeal Review can be delivered. 

 
19. A Notice of Appeal Review of Remedial Order shall be delivered personally, or be sent 

by prepaid, registered mail to the Town, within the time specified in the Bylaw or in the 
Remedial Order. 

 
20. A Notice of Appeal Review of Remedial Order shall be accompanied by a deposit in the 

amount specified in Schedule "A". 
 

63



Bylaw 1788/2014                      Page  

 

8 

21. The deposit made under subsection 7.5 20 shall be refunded if the appellant is 
successful in their Appeal. 

 
22. The Board shall hear Appeals arising from Remedial Orders pursuant to this Bylaw. 
 
23. The Board shall adopt a set of rules and procedures with respect to the conduct of the 

Appeal Hearing in relation to an Appeal of the Remedial Order and shall conduct a 
Hearing and determine the Appeal within a reasonable period of time. 

 
22. Following the Hearing of the Appeal, the Board may confirm, vary, substitute or cancel 

the Remedial Order.  Upon review of the Order, Council may confirm, vary, substitute or 
cancel the Order.   

 
28. A decision of the Board delivered orally at the time of the Hearing of the Appeal, shall be 

deemed to be a decision served pursuant to Section 548 of the Act. 
 
23. A owner or occupant affected by a decision of Council may appeal to the Court of 

Queens Bench, in accordance with Section 548 of the Act.   
 
 
 
 
 
GENERAL PENALTY PROVISIONS 
 
24. Any Person who contravenes any provision of this Bylaw by: 
 

a) doing any act or thing which the Person is prohibited from doing; or 
 
b) failing to do any act or thing which the Person is required to do; 
 
is guilty of an offence. 
 

25 Any Person who is convicted of an offence pursuant to this Bylaw is liable on summary 
conviction to a fine not exceeding $10,000.00 or, in default of payment of a fine imposed, 
to a period of imprisonment not exceeding six months. 

 
 
VIOLATION TICKETS AND PENALTIES 
 
26. Where the Bylaw Enforcement Officer or Designated Officer believes that a Person has 

contravened any provision of this Bylaw, the Officer may commence proceedings 
against the Person by issue of a violation ticket pursuant to the Provincial Offences 
Procedures Act (Alberta). 

 
27. Where there is a specified penalty listed for an offence in Schedule "A" of this Bylaw, the 

amount is the specified penalty for the offence. 
 

64



Bylaw 1788/2014                      Page  

 

9 

28. Where there is a specified penalty listed for an offence in Schedule "A" of this Bylaw, the 
amount is the minimum penalty for the offence. 

 
29. Notwithstanding the specified or minimum penalties set out in Schedule "A" of this 

Bylaw: 
 

a) if a Person is convicted twice of the same provision of this Bylaw within a twenty-
four month period, the minimum penalty for the second conviction shall be the 
amount of the specified penalty for a first offence; and 

 
b) if a Person is convicted three or more times of the same provision of this Bylaw 

within a twenty-four month period, the minimum penalty for the third and 
subsequent convictions shall be double the amount of the specified penalty for 
such first offence. 

 
30. This Section shall not prevent any Bylaw Enforcement Officer or Designated Officer from 

issuing a violation ticket requiring a Court appearance of the Person, pursuant to the 
provisions of the Provincial Offences Procedures Act (Alberta), or from laying an 
Information in lieu of issuing a violation ticket. 

 
31. The levying and payment of any fine or the imprisonment for any period provided in this 

Bylaw shall not relieve a Person from the necessity of paying any fees, charges or costs 
from which that Person is liable under the provisions of this Bylaw. 

 
 
 
 
MISCELLANEOUS 
 
32. Nothing in this Bylaw relieves a Person from complying with any Federal or Provincial 

law or regulation, or other Bylaw, or any requirements of any lawful permit, order or 
licence. 

 
33. Where this Bylaw refers to another Act, Bylaw, regulation or agency, it includes 

reference to any Act, Bylaw, regulation or agency that may be substituted therefor. 
 
34. Every provision of this Bylaw is independent of all other provisions and, if any provision 

of this Bylaw is declared invalid for any reason by a Court of competent jurisdiction, all 
other provisions of this Bylaw shall remain valid and enforceable. 

 
35. The Town is not required to enforce every breach or contravention of this Bylaw.  In 

deciding whether or not to enforce the Bylaw, the Town may take into account any 
practical concerns or considerations, including but not limited to the nature and extent of 
the breach or contravention, any financial or budgetary considerations and the 
availability of personnel or human resources. 

 
36. All Schedules attached to this Bylaw shall form part of this Bylaw. 
 
37. Upon coming into force of this Bylaw, the following Bylaw shall be repealed: 

65



Bylaw 1788/2014                      Page  

 

10 

 
 Bylaw 1533/2007 1575/2008 the Nuisance and Unsightly Premises Bylaw 

 
 
 
READ a first time the ________ day of ______________, 2014. 
 
READ a second time the ________ day of ______________, 2014. 
 
READ a third time the ________ day of ______________, 2014. 
 
 
SIGNED AND PASSED this ________ day of ______________, 2014. 
 
 
 
  ___________________________________  
 MAYOR 
 
 
  ___________________________________  
 MUNICIPAL SECRETARY 
 

66



SCHEDULE "A" 
 
 

 
 

Specified and Minimum Penalties 
 

 
Section   Offence         Specified Penalty 
 
4  Permitting or allowing a Nuisance 
  on Property or Premises     $  250.00 
 
5  Causing or permitting a Nuisance 
  on Town Property      $  250.00 
 
6  Permitting or allowing an Unsightly 
  Condition on Property or Premises    $  250.00 
 
7  Permitting or allowing a Dangerous 
  Condition on Property or Premises    $  250.00 
 
16  Failing to comply with a Remedial 
  Order or failing to comply with a 
  Remedial Order following an Appeal    $  500.00 
 
 
 
 
 

Appeal Amount 
 
 

21  The amount required to be submitted 
  with a Notice of Appeal     $  50.00  100.00 
 

67



68



69



70



7 S
T

 S
E

M
E

M
O

R
IA

L D
R

IV
E

9 AVE SE

M
IT

C
H

E
LL S

T
 S

E

20 S
T

 S
E

 (S
O

U
T

H
 B

O
U

N
D

A
R

Y
 R

O
A

D
)

R
IV

E
R

 R
O

A
D

 S
W

SAMMIS DR SE

JOSEPHINE

AVE

K

I

P

L

I

N

G

P

O

I

N

T

 

S

W

LEGEND

BARBED WIRE FENCE (TOTAL= 400m) SHOWN THUS........

BOLLARDS (TOTAL = 60m) SHOWN THUS............................

SIGN LOCATIONS (TOTAL = 12) SHOWN THUS............ ........

TOWN OF REDCLIFF
71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



COUNCIL IMPORTANT MEETINGS AND EVENTS 
 
 

Date & Time Meeting / Event Where /Information 
June 13, 2014 
5:00 pm – 9:00 pm 

Redcliff Days Various Locations around 
Town 

June 13, 2014 
6:30 River Valley Park 

Mayor’s Walk Meet at River Valley Park 

June 14, 2014 
7:30 am – 11:30 pm 

Redcliff Days Various Locations around 
Town 

June 15, 2014 
9:00 am – 5:00 pm 
 
 
 
 

Redcliff Days Various Locations around 
Town 

June 19, 2014 
5:00 – 8:00 pm 

Infill and Infiltration Reduction in 
Redcliff Open House 

Council Chambers 

July 1, 2014 Canada Day Lions Park 

September 24-26, 
2014 
 

AUMA Convention Edmonton 

September 30, 2014 
Evening and 
October 1, 2014 

Priority Planning To Be Determined 

 
 
 
 

MAYOR IMPORTANT MEETINGS AND EVENTS 
 

June 8, 2014 
Meet at gates at 1:30 
pm 

Decoration Day 
Redcliff Legion 

Redcliff Cemetery – meet at 
gates and parade to Field of 
Honor 
Refreshments to follow 

June 13, 2014 Mayor’s and Reeves meeting Empress, AB 

June 13, 2014 
6:30 River 
Valley Park 

Mayor’s Walk Meet at River Valley Park 

June 20, 2014, 10:00 am Physician Recruitment and 
Retention Committee Meeting 

Council Chambers 

July 24, 2014 Medicine Hat Stampede 

Parade, President’s Luncheon, 

Rodeo 

Marshalling area 

Stampede Grounds 

 

92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101


	_council_meeting coverpage
	Council Agenda June 9, 2014
	Item 2.A) memo to Council RE Jim Laurie LUB Amendment
	Item 3.A) Public Hearing 1783 lub amendment chwy tanks & pressure vessels
	Item 4.A)i 2014_May 26_Council Minutes (DRAFT)
	Item 4.A)ii Council Minutes May 26 - Bank Summary to February 28, 2014
	Item 4.B) Redcliff Recreation Board minutes June 2, 2014
	Item 4.C) SDAB Minutes for June 3, 2014 Hearing
	Item 4.D) Redcliff Public Library Board meeting held April 29, 2014
	Item 5.A) 1783 lub amendment chwy tanks & pressure vessels
	Item 5.B)i 1786 luc_amending 1698_lots 1-4, 5-6, 7-10, 11-20, Block 99, Plan 1117V (from h to R-1) draft
	Item 5.B)ii 1786 LUC Amendment Application (Farwest)
	Item 5.C) 1787_2014_repeal 1414_2005 redcliff planning board bylaw (draft)
	Item 5.D)i 1788 RFD nuisance & unsightly premises
	Item 5.D)ii 1788 RFD_Nuisance & Unsightly Premises Bylaw_attachment_excerpt from Municipal-Inspection-Report
	Item 5.D)iii 1788_nuisance & unsightly premises bylaw
	Item 6.A) Off Road Vehicles - Access and Enforcement
	Item 6.A)ii RFD_map attachment_Off Road Vehicles_Access and Enforcement
	Item 6.B) Portable Building at the Redcliff Seniors Centre
	Item 6.C) Landfill Loader Bucket
	Item 7.A) Petition for Skateboard Park in Redclifff
	Item 7.B) Lions Club Thank You letter for donation of door prize
	Item 7.C) Alberta Tourism, Parks and Recreation
	Item 8.A) Landfill Graphs to May 31, 2014
	Item 8.B) Reminder of Upcoming meetings - June 9  
	Item 8.C) Cypress County Bylaw 2014_26 Municipal Development Plan Amendment



